City of Seattle Request for Proposal #SCL-1013

For Ancillary Map Tool Replacement Project
Addendum 

Updated on 01/11/2011

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #SCL-1013, titled Ancillary Map Tool Replacement Project, released on December 17, 2010.  The due date and time for responses will be updated with next Addendum posting.   This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions and or Clarifications

	1
	01/05/11
	01/11/11
	
	
	The City will release a new NDA and extend the dates and times for the Due Date for the following events:
1. Deadline for Questions

2. Sealed Proposals Due Date 

3. Proposal Evaluation

4. Demonstrations &

5. Announcement of Successful Proposer

The City will also add another Preproposal conference after the release of Attachment #6 – Sample Maps.



	2
	12/21/2010
	12/22/2010
	We understand that a Non-Disclosure Agreement is required to be executed and returned to the City prior to receiving certain materials from the City that may be required to provide a proposal.  Can we rely on a Non-Disclosure Agreement that we might have executed for the City in the past?
	No
	

	3
	01/05/11
	01/05/11
	What triggers the start of the 120 day trial period? Is it contract signature?


	Yes, 120 days begins when the contract is executed.  For the implementation portion, the City will negotiate an acceptance period & required remedies

. 
	

	4
	01/05/11
	01/05/11
	What terms and conditions are bounded by the 5 year term of the agreement? (i.e. the License is perpetual, support is 1 year; terms, conditions and warranties survive the end of the contract, so what exactly expires at the end of the 5 year contract?  If nothing expires, how is this 5 year timeframe relevant to the City?

	This is intended as a blanket contract.  At the option of the City, it allows the City to purchase additional support, licenses or other services, within the contract expansion clause during this time period without a new solicitation.  The term also allows for an extension of two additional years, at the option of the City, making the contract term for a total of 7 years.   
	

	5
	01/05/11
	01/05/11
	Software Upgrades and Enhancements (Section 11) It is the policy of both Autodesk and CaseIntel to provide Software Upgrades and Enhancements to customers with a current Software Support Contract. Does this requirement, in conjunction with the requested 5 year term mean that the proposal pricing should cover 5 years of software support or would the City be contracting for Software Support on an annual basis after the end of year 1?


	The City is requesting firm pricing for five years, See Pricing Response.  Although the City requests pricing for 5 years, the City would exercise the option to obtain support on an annual basis.


	

	6
	01/05/11
	01/05/11
	What is the definition of software maintenance?  Currently, much of the Autodesk software is under software maintenance (subscription) already.  Is software maintenance to be considered only the software that is not currently on subscription?


	a. Software Maintenance is defined in 6.11 of the RFP.  

b. No. For all of the Software purchased from the Vendor.


	

	7
	01/05/11
	
	Ownership of Deliverables (Section 15) If the vendor determines that it would like to incorporate functionality configurations or customizations produced under this contract into the base product, will the City release exclusive ownership rights as specified in Sections 15 and 37? What is the process to secure release of rights from the City?

	Pending
	

	8
	01/06/11
	01/06/11
	Section 6.10 on training references 10 end users and 5 super users.  Is that the number of people who will be using the system?
	There are many more that will be using the map products generated by this system, but we do not anticipate significant change in the number of users directly interacting with the system.
	

	9
	01/06/11
	01/06/11
	Regarding p.22, Section. 6, Mandatory Technical and Functional Requirements.

Should these responses be embedded in the spreadsheet?
	Yes, the City expects to receive the technical and functional form provided in the RFP, in the Vendor’s proposal package.
	

	10
	01/06/11
	01/06/11
	Sec 2.1 Functional Objectives - 
Would you clearly define the Functional Response you are expecting on the Technical/Function Response.
	The City is looking for the Vendor to clarify whether or not their proposed solution meets the requirements.  If so, how: out-of-the-box, configured out-of-the-box, or through a customization.  The City is also looking for time/scope estimates for each proposed configuration/customization.
	

	11
	01/06/11
	01/06/11
	Section 6.7 of the Technical/Function Response does not seem to match the same section of the RFP.
	
	CORRECTION:   Technical & Functional Spec - Section 6.7 should read:
 "Identify approach to developing a complete and comprehensive reliability testing period plan."  


	12
	01/06/11
	01/06/11
	Regarding Attachment 4, NetGIS Migration diagrams. Should there be double arrows between NEDMS and the NetGIS Editor?  How are these two linked?
	There should not be arrows between the two.

NEDMS manages the launching of tools and publishing of maps, similar to the NetGIS Editor on the same diagram. (see attachment #8  and Section 6, specifically 6.1 ) for NEDMS specs; please note this attachment is not current and was included to provide a sense of what NEDMS does and how NEDMS works).
	

	13
	01/06/11
	
	Regarding Attachment 5, NetGIS Technical Specifications.

Is there data available from Oracle Spatial?
	Pending discussion with legal
	

	14
	01/06/11
	
	Regarding Attachment 5.

Do you list the schema?
	Pending discussion with legal
	

	15
	01/06/11
	01/06/11
	Regarding Attachment 6, Sample Maps.

How will these be delivered?
	A pdf version of the documents will be sent (alternatively, documents can be sent using ftp).
	

	16
	01/06/11
	01/06/11
	Will the Addendum be emailed to vendors?
	An email will be sent when the addendum has been posted to the web site.
	

	17
	01/06/11
	01/06/11
	Will the proposal and questions due dates extended?  To what?
	Yes.  Pending the release of the NDA.
	

	18
	01/06/11
	01/06/11
	Were the decision makers present?
	Some of the decision makers were present.
	

	19
	01/06/11
	
	Can a list of the decision makers be published/provided?
	Yes.  List Pending
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